Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 4:34 PM

To: 'Jdevendo@nysenate.goV'

Cc: 'Jacobs@nysenate.gov'; ‘jshapiro@nysenate.gov'

Subject: 1st of 4 e-mails for belated response by Senator Jacobs: March 4, 2019
Attachments: 2-19-18-written-testimony-with-questions-24pp-compressed.pdf

TO: Justin Devendo, ESQ./Senate Fellow — Senator Chris Jacobs, ESQ./Ranking Member, Senate Committee on
Investigations & Government Operations

As discussed a short time ago, | received no response from Senator Jacobs to any of the three e-mails | sent him, last
year, in his capacity as ranking member of the Senate Committee on Investigations and Government

Operations. Although copies of all three e-mails are posted on CJA’s webpage that | showed

you: file:///C:/Users/DELL/Documents/My%20Web%20Sites/web-pages/searching-nys/2019-legislative/2019-senate-
comme-investig-govt-ops.htm, | will forward each e-mail to you, so that you can have the benefit of their live links and
attachments. Below is the third of the e-mails, dated March 4, 2019 — and above is its attachment.

The urgency of all three e-mails is even more so now, as then — as ALL the dysfunction, unconstitutionality,
unlawfulness, and fraud that the e-mails identify not only CONTINUED, but have worsened. Likewise, with respect to
the February 7, 2017 e-mail | sent him, when he was chair of the Legislature’s Administrative Regulations Review
Commission — to which | also received no response from him:
file:///C:/Users/DELL/Documents/My%20Web%20Sites/web-pages/searching-nys/2017-legislature/2-6-17-ltr-to-
leadership.htm.

If Senator Jacobs thinks voters should elevate him to Congress, he should first address his responsibilities as state
senator — and as ranking member of the Senate’s preeminent oversight committee.

So that no time is wasted, | am cc’ing Senator Jacobs on this retransmittal — and his legislative aide, Jeffrey Shapiro, to
whom | had also sent the three 2019 e-mails.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
WWW.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 1:54 PM

To: 'skoufis@nysenate.gov' <skoufis@nysenate.gov>; 'mazzarie@nysenate.gov' <mazzarie@nysenate.gov>;
'anagnost@nysenate.gov' <anagnost@nysenate.gov>; 'mike 2233@yahoo.com' <mike 2233@yahoo.com>;
'carlosv845@gmail.com’ <carlosv845@gmail.com>; 'dibernar@nysenate.gov' <dibernar@nysenate.gov>;
reichlin@nysenate.gov' <reichlin@nysenate.gov>; 'goddard@nysenate.gov' <goddard@nysenate.gov>;
'jacobs@nysenate.gov' <jacobs@nysenate.gov>; 'jshapiro@nysenate.gov' <jshapiro@nysenate.gov>;
'biaggi@nysenate.gov' <biaggi@nysenate.gov>; 'jonesjj@nysenate.gov' <jonesjj@nysenate.gov>;
'sepulveda@nysenate.gov' <sepulveda@nysenate.gov>; 'shantaleemz@gmail.com' <shantaleemz@gmail.com>;
'kaminsky@nysenate.gov' <kaminsky@nysenate.gov>; 'bchristi@nysenate.gov' <bchristi@nysenate.gov>;
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'lanza@nysenate.gov' <lanza@nysenate.gov>; 'bmorin@nysenate.gov' <bmorin@nysenate.gov>;
'carlucci@nysenate.gov' <carlucci@nysenate.gov>; 'coffin@nysenate.gov' <coffin@nysenate.gov>

Subject: Agenda Request for the Next Meeting of the Senate Committee on Investigations & Government Operations:
The Legislature's OWN budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 & the Governor's Budget Bill #5.1501/A.2001

TO: Senate Committee on Investigations & Government Operations
Senator James Skoufis/Chair

Senator Christopher Jacobs, Esq./Ranking Member
Senator Alessandra Biaggi, Esq.

Senator Luis Sepulveda, Esq.

Senator Todd Kaminsky, Esq.

Senator Andrew Lanza, Esq.

Senator David Carlucci

What is the status of your investigations of my January 10, 2019 e-mail, setting forth the “problem” of government
dysfunction and corruption, affecting all three government branches — and its “solution” — which | sent to every member
of the Committee on January 22™ and then supplemented, on January 24", with an e-mail entitled “OVERSIGHT OF
SENATE & ASSEMBLY LEADERSHIP — Willful Violations of Legislative Law Article 5-A and Article 5-B Rendering the 14 Joint
Legislative Commissions Sham”.

For your convenience, these three e-mails are posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the center
link for the “2019 Legislative Session”. This leads to a menu of webpages, including for the Senate Committee on
Investigations and Government Operations. The direct link is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-
nys/2019-legislative/2019-senate-comm-investig-govt-ops.htm.

As a further supplement for the Committee’s investigation into government operations — beginning with the
Legislature’s own operations, attached is my February 19, 2019 written testimony submitted for the Legislature’s
February 11, 2019 budget hearing on “local government officials/general government”. It appends a list of 27
QUESTIONS about the Legislature’s proposed budget for fiscal year 2019-2020 and Governor Cuomo’s
Legislative/Judiciary Budget Bill #5.1501/A.2001 and requests that the Legislature’s fiscal committees secure answers
from former Temporary Senate President Flanagan, Temporary Senate President Stewart-Cousins, and Assembly
Speaker Heastie. Will the Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations — two of whose seven
members sit on the Senate Finance Committee — endorse this request? Or will it answer the 27 QUESTIONS, on its own
— and make the answers public? This would include QUESTIONS ##10-15 pertaining to the role of the Senate
Committee on Investigations and Government Operations and of the Assembly Committee on Governmental Operations
in compiling the Legislature’s “itemized estimates” of its “financial needs” — including of all committees and legislator
offices. By this e-mail, | request that such be placed on the agenda of the Committee’s next meeting for discussion

and vote.

For the convenience of all, the 27 QUESTIONS about the Legislature’s proposed budget, etc. are most easily accessed
from CJA’s webpage for the February 19, 2019 written testimony, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/2019-legislative/feb-19-2019-written-testimony.htm, which additionally posts links for the

referred-to budget documents for fiscal year 2019-2020.

| am available to assist you, to the max, in discharging your constitutional responsibilities to the People of the State of
New York. Such are not remotely discharged by the Committee’s first three meetings of the 2019 legislative session —
on January 14", February 5%, and February 27" — the videos and agendas for which the Committee posts on its own
website: https://www.nysenate.gov/committees/investigations-and-government-operations — which touts the
Committee as “Proactively investigating and exposing waste, fraud, and abuse; working to exercise effective oversight
over our state government.”

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

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 3:32 PM

To: 'flanagan@nysenate.gov' <flanagan@nysenate.gov>; 'speaker@nyassembly.gov' <speaker@nyassembly.gov>;
'Carl Heastie' <cehbronx@gmail.com>; 'scousins@nysenate.gov' <scousins@nysenate.gov>; 'kolbB@nyassembly.gov'
<kolbB@nyassembly.gov>

Cc: 'jdklein@nysenate.gov' <jdklein@nysenate.gov>; 'bonacic@nysenate.gov' <bonacic@nysenate.gov>:
'hoylman@nysenate.gov' <hoylman@nysenate.gov>; 'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us'
<WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us>; 'montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us' <montesanom@assembly.state.ny.us>:
'lanza@nysenate.gov' <lanza@nysenate.gov>; 'savino@nysenate.gov' <savino@nysenate.gov>;
'squadron@nysenate.gov' <squadron@nysenate.gov>; 'Lentoll@nyassembly.gov' <Lentol)@nyassembly.gov>;
'grafa@nyassembly.gov' <grafa@nyassembly.gov>; 'marchione@nysenate.gov' <marchione@nysenate.gov>:
'kaminsky@nysenate.gov' <kaminsky@nysenate.gov>; '"MagnarW@nyassembly.gov' <MagnarW@nyassembly.gov>:
'friendc@nyassembly.gov' <friendc@nyassembly.gov>; 'gallivan@nysenate.gov' <gallivan@nysenate.gov>;
'bailey@nysenate.gov' <bailey@nysenate.gov>; 'murphy@nysenate.gov' <murphy@nysenate.gov>;
'PeopleC@nyassembly.gov' <PeopleC@nyassembly.gov>; 'johnsm@nyassembly.gov' <johnsm@nyassembly.gov>:
'TitoneM@nyassembly.gov' <TitoneM@nyassembly.gov>; 'errigoj@nyassembly.gov' <errigoj@nyassembly.gov>:
‘cyoung@nysenate.gov' <cyoung@nysenate.gov>; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us' <lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us>;
farrellh@nyassembly.gov' <farrellh@nyassembly.gov>; 'OaksR@nyassembly.gov' <OaksR@nyassembly.gov>:
‘abinantit@nyassembly.gov' <abinantit@nyassembly.gov>; 'RyanS@nyassembly.gov' <RyanS@nyassembly.gov>:
'kavanaughb@nyassembly.gov' <kavanaughb@nyassembly.gov>; 'jacobs@nysenate.gov' <jacobs@nysenate.gov>;
'simotasa@nyassembly.gov' <simotasa@nyassembly.gov>; 'Pretlo)@nyassembly.gov' <Pretlo)@nyassembly.gov>:
'OtisS@nyassembly.gov' <OtisS@nyassembly.gov>; 'GalefS@nyassembly.gov' <GalefS@nyassembly.gov>:
'‘BuchwaldD@nyassembly.gov' <BuchwaldD@nyassembly.gov>

Subject: Letter to Leadership: (1) Legislative Law Article 5-A Commissions on Gov't Administration & State-Local
Relations; (2) requested meetings to prevent repeat of constitutional, statutory, & legislative rule violations re: fiscal
year 2017-18 budget

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date, addressed to you — or indicating you as a
recipient.

It is already posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent homepage link “2017
Legislative Session”. Here is that webpage, directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2017-
legislature/new-year.htm -- on which is also posted the VIDEOS of my January 30t and January 31 testimony at the
Legislature’s budget hearings on “Local Government Officials/General Government” and “Public Protection”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org




